
From: Vasquez, Natalya
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: JVR- Board Office briefings?
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From: Vasquez, Natalya
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 10:11:57 AM
To: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark
<Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR- Board Office briefings?
 
Thank you!
 
Thank you,
 
Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst
Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846
 

 
For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 

From: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Natalya
<Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR- Board Office briefings?
 
I checked with Ed there is a JVR specific briefing with the District 2 supervisor on 7/26 and a briefing
on 8/18 board items with the District 5 supervisor on 8/12. There are also briefings for 8/18 board
items with D1 staff on 8/2, D3 staff on 7/29 and D4 staff on 7/27.
 
We’ve also already briefed the board staff on JVR on 7/8 and will be briefing them again on 8/12.
 
Thanks,
 
Ashley
 
Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning
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From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR- Board Office briefings?
 
Yes… adding Ashley for dates. I also have briefings again next week.
 
Thanks,
 
Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067
 

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 9:30 AM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR- Board Office briefings?
 
Hi Mark,
 
Did you/your team brief the Board offices on JVR? If so, all or some? Did any decline a briefing?
 
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
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